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PREFACE

At its meeting on November fHth, 1888, the Chicsge Libeary Club voted to
undertake the compilation of & union et of perlodicala in the public libraries
of Chicago and Kvanston, and sabsequently a committes was appointed to
edit the work, in consnltaficn with the Ezecutive Committes of the Clob.
Eightean libraries, which were thought to possess periodical material osefol
to saholara, and to be willing to make the same available for their use, were
gslzed fo furnich lists of thelr holdings, sand wll bmt thres agreed to do so.
The Comrmitier grewatly repret thet the Chicage Historical Socicty conld not,
and that the Chicape Lew Institote apparontly did not care to, join in the
work, as they recognize that the valoe of the compilation iz appreeiahly
lessoned by the sbsence of the many historical and legal perials posscased by
these two libraries.

The determinatinn of the scops of the wundertaking, the decikion of the
many questions of torm and other details, and the obfaining of the frek liste
from the lihraries, vequired much more time than had becn anticipated, so
that it was not nntil the ppring of EM that the work of consolidation and
revision could b begun., In the first work of consolidetion the Committee
had the asziztance of some forty members and [riends of the Cluh, whose
pamea are yecorded on & later page, asd fo whom the Clob is indebted for
mueh sarnest and fsithful werlk, Io this connection it shomld be said that
nearly all the work done by the Committes and ies asistants has been done
by bosy people onteide of their regular working honms.

An graminetion of the results of the Aret coneolidation showed snch marked
differences in method and style of the contries from the lsrper libraries that
it was evident that the revisign, to be at all ewtisfactory, must be done by
one hand, This work was nndertaken by the Chairman of the Commitées,
and was carried on as rapidly as his health and the many diffienlties per-
mitted. In all nearly 2,000 entries were reforred back to the libraries for cor-
rection or additional information, bot so many discrepancies and errors must
atill exist that it ia only just that the Committes shonld be relieved from the
responzibility for them.

In January, 1900, copy was sent to the printer, and later the second proof
to the libraries for corvections and additions.  The latter proved to be ro many
that eventually the list wae brought down to the cloge of 1900. The proof-
reading on the first galley prool was done by the Committes in sectioms,
that on the secomd by the libraries themselves and om the sabsequent proods
by the Chairman. The Clob iz indebied to Miss Mary E. Hawley for cor-
rections on the Spanish titles, to Mr. J. A, Meiglisch for the revision of the
Russian titlea and to Mr. A, G. 5. Josepheon for that of the Beandinavian
titles.

The list is intended to inclode all serials not of a purely administrative
charaoter in the co-operating libraries, provided a library has (1) five volomes or
five years in sequence; (2) one-half the set if less than ten volomes or yenrs;
{8} the first or last volume of the set. The third class was inecluded in order
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to record the begiuning or end of sefs not offen met with, as it was
thonght that this information might be of bibliogeaphical intercet. Exack
statemant of lnpomplete seta iz given only when no library possesses a oo
plete set.

The Qommittes have had gome diffienlty in applying the role of exelnding
annnal raports of a porely administrative chargeter, and they have inten-
tionally interpretod the rale very liberally in dealing with the publicationa
of the State of Tlinois, the City of Chicage and the local socletiea.

Tha form and method of entry have been determined by the practice of
the Boston Poblie Library in the compilation of ite ** List of Periodicals,
Newapapers, Transnctions, and other Berial Pablications currenily received in
the Principal Libraries of Boston and Vieinity,' issued in 1807, The Com-
mittee are nnder obligations to the Boston Publie Library for advance
popies of thig Uzt which were need ns a bagis for ths work. The role
thers adepted of entering American snd English jonrnsls poblished by a
rooiety bot having o specific title, ooder the title with reference from the
ngme of the sosiety, bas been guite consistently carried out, but the other
role of entering all publications of foreign societies nnder the name of
the society bas not been so well ohserved, as, indeed, it was not in the
Boston list, In some nases where the crror was afterwards discovered ref-
ereoce has besn made from the zociety to the specifie titlo, In nll cnesd
whether American or forcign, referchee hae bocn made from the place of
location of a soolety to its name, 20 that it i3 hoped thet po serials will be
overiooked through neonsistency of culry if theeo references are horns in mingd,

A count of every fifth page of the Hst hue given some fignres which may be of
intarest. Accodding to this determioation thers are in the whole list the titlea
of soma 8540 serials und 1470 references, counting all the referemces from
gingle entry, such g u city, 43 one. Of thess serials 3,765, or 57 per cemt., are
currently reocived in at least one library, and 3,860, or 34 per cent., are in other
langnages than English. The wonsnally distinctive character of the larger
Iibraries of the eity 1s shown by the comparatively small amonnt of duplication :
a8 many as 4,810, or 656 per cent., are to be found in only one library; 1,175, or
15 per cent., are in two librariss; 530, or @ per cent., ave in three; while only
580, or 3 per eent., are in four or mors,

The Committes wonld acknowladge with thanks the attentlon given to the
work by the printers, Messes. W. P, Duon Oo., whose careful composition
and proofreading have materially leasemed the work of cditing. While the
use of the linokype is responsible for some imperfections of form, it i cortain
that in no other way conld so complioated & piece of work have been ac-
plished within the means of the Club.

The Oommittee hopa that the ligt, in spite of its many defects und errors,
may prove of real ssrvice to the scholurs nging the pablic libraries of Chicago,
and thay taks pleasnre in announcing that, if this exrpectstion is reslized,
The John Crerar Libvary propoecs to issme an snnoel comolative snpplement,
which by keeping the Hat up to date will prevent it from being made worth-
less by the over inprepsing additions to the stores of books in the city, Cor-
rections of material ervors in the matn lst will be mads in these supplements,
and notice of snch errors will be gratefally received by The John Orerar Library.,

Ouicwoo, Aagnst, 1001,
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IRENE WARRES, First Fice-Prestdent

CHICAGO LIBRARY CLUB

Organized 1891

The object of the Chicage Library Club is, by consaléation and eo-operation,
to inorepse the osefnlosess of the libraries of Chicago apd vieinity. T2 mem-
bership is open to all persons interestod in libeary work, apon election by the
Olub after recommendatiom by the Exeeutlve Committee. Meelings are held
each month from October to Aprilk. The meetinge are now held at the
Chieago Pablic Library, throogh the courteay of its Direstors,

The offiscrs for 1901-1902 are as follows:

Arzel G 5. JosepOsoN, President

C. A, TorgeT, Treastrer
CuEsLEY B, PERRY, Seerstary, Ohicago Puhlio Library

COMMITTEES ON LIBT OF SERIALD
FINARQE

Frederick H. Hild, Chairman G. B. Melenay

COMPILING AND ERITING

Clement W. Andrews, Chairmen
Sarah 8. Dickineon J. J. MoCarthy
Caroline L. Ellfolt W, Stetson Merrill
Herbart W, Gutes Joaephine . Robertson
Mary B. Lindsay Carl B. Roden
Jeesie MeL, Watzon

Evva Moogs, Second Vice-President

COLLABGRATORE
Yella ¥, Adams Murgnret Furnoss Eirgitte Monrad
M. B, Aharn Alies D Hustings Besg M, Myers
Wm. Warner Bighop Charles FI. Hastings A I Norrig
Almon Burteh Mary E. Huwley Amelin M, Platt
Elizabeth P. Glarke K. P. Hayes Emily E. Taylor
W. F. Coopar Anderson H. Hophing Teaeio B, Van Vet
A, de Coppons Akgel 3, 8. Josephson Irene Warren
Ruth Crabbs B.F. Levi Hervey White
Junl Diesarud O, Martin . BE. Wire
0. D, Durkea Cornalia Marvin William F. Yust
Gertrude Forstall I, A. Maelalisch

Charlotte H. Foye

Mrs, W. 8, Merrill
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DESCRIPTIVE LIST OF LIBRARIES

AHRMOUR INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY LIBRARY, Armonr Ave-
nne and Thirty-Third Strect.

Intended primarily for the stadents of the Institute, but open to the
general public for reforence nze from § A. M. to 5:30 P. M. durlng the school
vear, Bundays excepted, and during the summer vacation from $ A. M.
to3 P M.

The Library consirts of aboet 15,000 volumes, and l8 strongost in teok
nioal works, especially mechanical and alectrica] engineoring..  The depart-
ments of general literature, aducation, history, snd biography have also
reccived spocial attention, It containg many complote sets of literary god
acientific periodieals, and is fnlly equipped with indexes for nse in refer-
o8 WOTK.

Librarion, ADay STROHM,

ART INSTITUTHE TABRARY, Michizan Avenne, npposita Adams Strest.

Open daily throvghont the year, with the exception of Bundays and
holidays, from 9 A, M. to 5 P. M., to students of the Art Hchool and to
member: of the Institate, for reference and circmlating mse; prao-
feally mode free for referonce use to all perions stodents of art. During
the monthis when school iz in zeggion the Library iz open Monday, Wed-
nezday and Friday ovenlngs autl]l 7 o’clock. :

The Lilbrary was founded in 187% and on January 1at, 1901, eontaimed
abont 3,250 volomes, 16,000 Broun avtotypes, and a miscellapeons eolleo-
tion of other photegruphs and engravings. The collection of anbotypes
was presepted by Dr. D, K. Pearsong, A part of the reference libracy
iz the gift of Mrs. A. M. H. Elliz, apd i called the Boumner-Ellis
Memorial Librury. The new library boilding, the pift of Mr. Martin A,
Rroreou, is uow in process of construction.

Libvarian, JESSIE L. FORRESTER.

COHICAGD ACADEMY OF BCIENCES, Matthew Laflin Memorial Baild-
ing, Lincoln Parl, opposite Conter Btroet.

Primgrily a refarence library for the use of members of the Acndemy,
but availabls ¢o others. Open from # A. M. fo § P. M. each weck day.
On January 1st, 1801, the Library contained 10,000 volomes, It is composod
principally of the pubiieations of the lewrned societios of all countries,
and is partienlarly rich in the literature of geolopy and the allied sciepeos,

Beeretary, Winniay K, Hicrey.

Aeting Lilvorian, FrRANE C. BAEER.

OHIOAGD PUBLIC TIBRARY, Washington Strect, Michigan Avenne,
and Randolph Street.

The girculating department, free to citizrens of Chicago, is open week
days from § A, M. to 8:80 P, M., Bondayz and holidaye from 13 M. to 6
B, M, The reference and reading rooms are open to the public generally,

wesk days from 8 A, M. to 10 P. M., on Sundays and holidays from 9 A, M.
bo 6 P, M.
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The Library contained, Jannary Lat, 1901, 263,987 volumes and abowt 50,000
unhonnd pamphlets, Of bound periodicals the library possesses about
22,000 volumes, which may be consulted in the reference room but cannot
be taken from the library, There are sixty delivery stations situated
in various parts of the city at which books may be drawn from the central
lihrary frea of charge.

Librarian, Frep's H, Hitn,

Seoretary, Wu. B, Wiokersmam,

EVANSTON FREE PUBLIC LIBRARY, Oity Hall, Evanaton.

The circmlating department ia free to residenta of Evanston without
limit of age, and is available to others npon the payment of $2.60 per
annum or 50 cemtz a month, The Tdbrary i3 free to sll for purposes of
reference. Tt iz open from 8 AL ML to 8 P, M. on weelk days, and the reasd-
ing room iz open from 2 fo 6 I, M. on Bundays snd holldays, The pumber
of volumes on May S1st, 1001, was 27,060,

Librorian, Mary B. LiyDsay.

FIELD COLUMBIAN MUSEUM LIBRARY, Juckuwm Park,

Open Lo the pablic every wesk day from 9 A. M. to £330 P. M. in Jone,
July and Anyrmat ) 4. M, to 5 P, AL .

Any wisitor can obtain hooles for nas in the reading room by making ap-
plication to the librarian or to the asgigtant, Un Jennavy ist, 1801, the
Library comtained 11,212 volomes and some 12,600 pamphlets, and receives
about 75 puriedicals ourrently. The Lilrary is entively a seientific refer-
ence library, almost exclusively davoted fo Anthropology, Botany, Geology,
and Xoology, and contains the Ayer collection of ornithological works,
valned at gome 250,000,

Librarion, BLars LarPmscoTT.

GARRETT BIBLICAL INSTITUTE LIBRARY, Mamorial Hall, North-
western [Tniversity, Evanston.

A referenes library of theological literature, open to the public doring the
school year from Ootober to Juns from 9 A Mtod P M. The Lihrary
contained, April 1st, 1001, 18,868 volumeas, and receives cnrrently the prin-
cipal theological periodicals.

Librarian, MimTos B, TerRY,

{ DAMMOND LIBRARY ; CHICAGD THEOLOGIOAL SEMINARY
LIBRARY, Hammond Library Boilding, 43 Warren Aveunc, corner Ash-
land Bonlevard,

Primarily & reference library for the wse of the facalty wnd stodents of
the Seminary, but open to clergymen and others interested. A limited
cirenlation i3 permitted. Turing term tims (Beptember to May) opon Crom
0A. M, to 120, and 1 t05 P. M., and (Saturdays excepted) 7 to 10 P, M,
Iroring the snmmer open from 9 A, DM, to 19 M. and 1 to 430 F. M.
Clpsed om Sundays.

Jannary 1at, 1901, the Library contained 22,000 volnmes, and receives 150
periodicals currently. It has a valuable collection of Beyptology and a
apecially strong department of Missionary [ntelligencs.

Litwarion, Herperr W, (GaTes,

THE JOHN CRERAR LIBRARY, fifth and sizth tloors Marghall Field
& Company Building, entrance at 87 Wabasgh Avenne,

A froe reference liurary of scienfific and technical literature, satablished
in 1884 in aceordance with the will of the late John Crerar, Open to the
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public from & A. M. to 10 P. M. every week day throughont the year. On
January 1st, [%01, the Library contained 65,645 volumes and was in roceipt
of 2,017 periodioals ; sdditions are made at the rate of 10,000 volumes per
ennum, Its field, a8 determined by the Board of Directors, is that of the
social, phydical, and natural sciences, and their applications. It is the
purpase of the Directors to develop the Library as symmetrically as pos-
fible on these lines.

Librarian, OLEXENT W, ANDREWE,

Assistent Librarian, Arvperzox H, HorEmz,

LEWIS INSTITUTE LIBRARY, West Madison and Robey Strocte,

Essentizlly a reference library for the nse of the stodents of the Ineti-
tmte. Open thronghoot the achool year from ¥ A, M. to 6 P. M., during
the gession of the night school until 10 P, M., and during the snmmer
sehool from § A, M. to 3 P. M,

The Library contained, January 1al, 1901, 7,480 volumes, and abont 1,800
volumes are pdded vearly. If has developed in directions required to satisfy
the most pressing interests of the various departments of the school and
ab the sume tlme Lo moke the nocleus of o working Hbrary for the general
stadent. There ure spacial depurtmeontal libreries eonnectsd with the class
rovms in netoral seience, sogrineering, and domestie coonomy.

Librarinn, LATra B, W. BENEDICT,

THE NEWEERRY LIERARY, Walton Flace, North (lark Strest and
Dearborn Avenog,

A peperal libeary of referemes free to the public, endowed by Walter L.
Newberry, and oatablished in 18587, Open daily from 8 A, M. to 10 P, M,
axcapt Hundayy, New Year's Day, Decorntion Duy, Foarth of Joly, Theanls-
giving, Christmas Eve and Christmas Duy, and Now Tear's Eve,  Closed
also during the first fwo weeks in Anpost.

The Library contained on Janoary Lst, 1901, 161,715 volumes and 85,834
pamphlets.

Librarian, Jous Vakce CueseT.

Awsivtant Librarian, ALzxasver J. RUupoLps.

NORTHWESTERN UNIVERSITY LIBERARY, Orrington Luont Library
Enilding, University campna facing Sheridan Road, Evanston.

Intended primerily for the facnlty and students of the University, but
open to the general pmblic for reference nse, axcepting Snndays, from § A,
M. to 12 ML end from 1:50 to G . M., on Satnrdays, 1:80 to 4 P. M.

The Xorthwestern Univeraity was chartered in 1851 and opened to stod-
ents in 1835. The development of the Library has been a part of the
history of the University. It contained oo April 30th, 1901, 45,704 boond
volnmes and about 50,500 pamphlets.  Some specinities ars Greek and
Latin clazelos, German literaturs, and United States and Btate docoments.

Azsistent Librarion, LODILLA AMTROSE.

8T, IGNATIUS COLLEGE LIBRARY, 413 West Twelfth Street, near
EBine Island Avenne.

Intended chiefly for the nee of members of the facnlty, but may be con-
salted npon applying to the Librarian between 8 A, M, and 4 P, M. Re-
gponsible persone may also obtain the loan of books by applying to the
President of the College,
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